
  MEMORANDUM                      
 

City of Jackson 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
FROM:  Liza Walker, Assistant City Administrator 
 
DATE:  October 17, 2024 
 
RE: Rescind Amended Resolution for DAR Monument Location 

 
As a reminder, Resolution No. 2024-04 approved on April 15, 2024 allows the John Guild 
Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution to attach a Revolutionary War 
Patriots marker to the entrance wall at the Old City Cemetery. Due to the rough surface 
of the wall, the location was changed. Amended Resolution No. 2024-05 changed the 
location of the marker to be placed on a monument in front of the western entrance 
wall. After review, the company that will be mounting the marker determined that the 
original location of the marker is feasible. Approval of the motion to rescind Amended 
Resolution No. 2024-05 will revert back to the marker being mounted to the western 
wall as indicated in Resolution No. 2024-04. 
 
As always, if you have questions, please contact me at 573-243-3568 x2015 or 
lwalker@jacksonmo.org. 


